
From:  
Sent: 02 June 2017 15:46 
To:  
Cc: 21stcenturyschools 
Subject: BAND B MEETINGS  
Importance: High 

 
 

Good afternoon 
  
At our recent seminars, a number of you expressed an interest in meeting to discuss 
your Band B investment priorities before submission of your updated Strategic 
Outline Programme documents at the end of July.   
  
We plan to hold meetings on the 15th June in Welsh Government Building, 
Cathays Park . 
  

At these meetings, you will have a chance to discuss your potential projects; ask any 
questions about the capital or revenue funding models; and raise any other issues in 
respect of your investment plans. 
  
Please confirm that 11:30 – 13:00 on 15th June slot would be suitable for you or 
your colleagues. 
  
Please appreciate that it is difficult arranging these meetings at such short notice, 
grateful if you could let me know if this slot is suitable. 
  
Kind regards, 
 

 
Gangen Cyllid Cyfalaf / Capital Funding Branch 
Busnes y Llywodraeth a'r is-adran gynllunio / Government Buisness and Planning Division 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
Ffôn/Tel: 
  
 

 
Hapus i gyfathrebu’n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg/Happy to communicate in English or Welsh 

Am y newyddion diweddaraf am addysg yng Nghymru dilynwch ni ar Twitter 
@LlC_Addysg,  www.facebook.com/addysgcymru, ewch i www.dysgu.llyw.cymru a thanysgrifiwch i 
Dysg.  Gallwch hefyd weld sut mae’r cwricwlwm newydd yn datblygu drwy ddarllen ein blog 
https://cwricwlwmigymru.llyw.cymru. 

For all the latest education news in Wales follow us on Twitter @WG_Education, 
www.facebook.com/educationwales, go to www.learning.gov.walesand sign up to Dysg. You can also 
see how the new curriculum is developing by reading our blog https://curriculumforwales.gov.wales. 
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https://cwricwlwmigymru.llyw.cymru. 
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